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From: Osborne, Sonja <OsborneS@SEC.GOV >
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 3:37 PM

To: Meyer, Ryan J.

Cc: Mallon, Carmen

Subject: RE: 23-00207-FOIA

EXTERNAL EMAIL — EXERCISE CAUTION
Good evening Mr. Howell,

We are still in the consultation process and are working toward finalizing your request.
Thank you for your continued patience.

Sonja Osborne

FOIA Lead Research Specialist
Office of FOIA Services (0SO/OFS)
OFFICE  +1 202 551 8371
osbornes@sec.gov
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From: Katilius, Lizzette <KatiliusL@SEC.GOV>

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2023 2:52 PM

To: Osborne, Sonja <OsborneS@SEC.GOV>

Cc: Meyer, Ryan J. <ryan.meyer@katten.com>; Mallon, Carmen <mallonc@SEC.GOV>
Subject: 23-00207-FOIA

Hi Sonja, Ryan Meyer, copied on this message, called about the status of this request. Please follow up with
him next week. Thanks





